FILED NOV 25, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 07164-13
"State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Pablic SBerfrice Qommission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: November 25, 2013
TO: - Carlotta Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM:  Julia Gilcher, Attorney, Office of the General Counsel * gj_{(

RE: Docket Number 130209-SU - Application for expansion of certificate (CIAC) (new
wastewater line extension charge) and flat rate adjustment of 3% per year for years
starting 4/1 of 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018, and 2019 by North Peninsula Utilities Corp.

Please place the attached correspondence from John L. Wharton in the referenced docket
file.
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FPSC Commission Clerk
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Julia Gilcher

From: John Wharton <jwharton@sfflaw.com>
Sent: Friday, November 22, 2013 10:40 AM
To: Julia Gilcher

Cc: Stan Rieger

Subject: {BULK} Docket No. 1230109-SU
Importance: Low

Julia,

This letter is to confirm that NPUC will, by necessity, re-notice and publish notice of its

application. As we have discussed, we will work with the staff as needed on the entities to be noticed
and the form of notice. Also as we discussed, we are in discussions with local government regarding
the application and will keep staff advised on a going forward basis regarding our intent and the
status of this re-noticing.

Thank you in advance for your attention to this matter. Should you have any questions or concerns,
please do not hesitate to contact me.

JOHN L. WHARTON

SUNDSTROM, FRIEDMAN & FUMERO, LLP
SUNDSTROM, _ Attorneys at Law
FRITDMAN & FUMERO, 11 2548 Blairstone Pines Drive
R i - ' ' Tallahassee, Florida 32301
~ T: 850.877.6555
/\ F: 850.656.4029
jwharton@sfflaw.com
www.sfflaw.com

Tallahassee » Lake Mary ¢ Boca Raton

Notice: This email message, and any attachments hereto, contains confidential information that is legally
privileged. If vou are not the intended recipient, you must not review, transmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use
or disseminate this email or any attachments to it, If you have received this email in error, please notify us
immediately by return mail or by telephone at (888) 877-6555 and delete the original and all copies of this
transmission, including any attachments. Thank you.





